MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF DELHI
HORTICULTURE HEADQUARTER

E-1 BLOCK, 16™ FLOOR, DR. S.P.M. CIVIC CENTRE e L
J.L. NEHRU MARG, NEW DELHI-110002 e
E-mall  ddhhq.sdmc@gmail.com
Dated 06.06.2023

No. DDH(HQ)-I/IMCD/2023-24/ 222

RATE CONTRACT FOR SUPPLY & INSTALLATION OF CHILDREN PLAY EQUIPMENTS

AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF DELHI

Online Tender No. 2023_MCD_1564861_1 Issued vide No. DDH/(HQ)IIMCD/2023-24/D-

Dated 22.05.2023

S.H: MINUTES AND REPLY OF QUERIES OF PRE-BID MEETING HELD ON 02.06.2023 AT 2.00 PM
The Open Online tenders for above subjected work have been invited. The pre-bid meeting was

attended by the representatives of following firm(s):
1. Mls. Radhey Mohan International
2. MJs. Fair Deal Creation & Marketing

SUBJECT:

Ref.: 209/NIT No.5

3. Mis. Greenz
4. Mis. Sunrise Enterprises

Written submissions were made and Some quer

ies were raised in pre-bid meeting, which were

explained / replied to the satisfaction of probable bidder(s) and are given as under:
S. No. QUERRY REPLY

1. Whether the MSME | There is no exemption from submission of EMD for any bidder.
certified/registered company will be
allowed EMD exemption for
participating in the tender? _

2. Whether Technical Bid & Financial | The Technical Bids and Financial Bids must be submitted online only.
Bids can be submitted manually or
not?

3. Whether the Joint Ventures of Firms | No.
is allowed in this tender or not? The bidder should be an Indian Manufacturer OR its Authorized

Dealer OR Distributor OR Service Provider / Centre of Children Play
Equipments / Apparatus.

4. Whether the experience of Open | Similar nature of work for this tender is as per works to be taken up
Gym Works will also be considered | on award of Rate Contracts, so in this tender the Completed similar
as similar work for eligibiity & | work/s means the work of Supply/Installation of Children Play
participation in the tender? Equipments / Apparatus.

5. Copy of Solvency Certificate is | The bidders may submit Solvency certificate for this tender in original
allowed in bidding or not? for an equal / more amount of Rs.200.00 Lacs from a Nationalised/

Scheduled bank in India. OR

Bidders may submit Banker's Certificate for a minimum amount equal
to Rs.200.00 lacs or more from a Commercial Bank in India in the
prescribed format (enclosed). OR

Bidder may submit Net-worth certificate equal to Rs.50.00 Lacs or
more, issued by certified Chartered Accountant with UDIN, in place
of above Banker's Certificate in the prescribed format (enclosed).
Scanned copy be uploaded with technical bid and original of Solvency
/ Banker Certificate must be submitted in the office of Dy. Director
(Hort.) HQ-II at 16" Floor E-1 Block S.P.M. Civic centre New Delhi-
110002.

6. As the L-1 bidder will be considered | The eligibility of experience is for award of total R.C. of Rs.500.00
for award of Rate Contract for [ Lacs, so the participating bidders should have experience of
Rs.2.00 Crores, so the eligibility of | successfully executing similar nature of works costing above
experience amount be considered Rs.200.00 lacs(minimum three works) OR work above Rs.300.00
according to Rs.2.00 crores for | Lacs (minimum two works) OR work above Rs.400.00 lacs (minimum
participation? one work) & detail given in tender document.

7. How much turnover is mandatory for | Minimum Average annual financial turnover of the bidder should be
this tender? at least Rs.250.00 Lacs or more during any of previous three financial

years out of the last five (05) consecutive financial years. The bidder
should not have incurred any loss (profit after tax should be positive)
inhmc:re than two years during available last five consecutive balance
sheet.

Interested participants / Bidders should regularly visit the MCD website www.mcdonline.nic.in or

https://etenters.gov.in/eprocure/app to keep themselves regularly updated in respect of tender.

All Concerned

Ph\Banesyee
Dy. Director (Hort.)HQ-II

Deputy Director (HQ) Hort.-1{
Copy to: Municipal Corporation of Delhi
1.  Director-in-Chief for kind Information please.

2. Director(Hort.)Il for kind Information please.

3. AD.H.(HQ)-I

4. Director(IT) with the request to upload on MCD website.



FORMAT

BANKER S CERTIFICATE FROM A COMMERCIAL BANK__:

(TO BE ISSUED ON LETTER HEAD OF THE BANK)
(Certlflcate shall be submltted in orlglnal also)

NO..3u Date:
To ‘
Dy. Director (Horticulture)IHQ ll
Municipal Corporation of Delhi ‘
E Block, 16th Floor, Civic Centre o
New Delhi-110002
This is to certify that to the best of our knowledge and information that Mis. /S . ...
............. e havmg margmally noted address,.. ... ... .. .. ... e as a customer of our bank '

are / is respectable and can be treated as good for any engagement upto a limit of Rs
(Rupees ......... P N, TN e e )

This certificate is issued without any guarantee or responsibility on the bank or any of Ihe officers.

‘ For (Bank Name)
Sign & Stamp of Bank Manager

NOTE:

1. In case of partnershlp firm, certificate should mclud

€ names of all partners
as recorded with the Bank. :



 FORMAT

FORM FOR CE\RTIFICATE OF NET WORTH FROM CHARTERED

S ACCOUNTANT | :
ltis to certlfy that as per the audrted balance sheet and profrt & loss account durrng the ﬂnancral year\. : o
................ the Net Worth of M/s o .. (Name & Registered Address of mle'dual bt

fi / Company), as ON Eeyiiii . : .'.‘.‘i. ...... (the relevant date) is Rs........ e After;:jl“'l"
consrderrng all liabilities. - lt is further Certlfred that the Net Worth of the company has not eroded by morei
than 30% in the last three years endrng on (the relevant date)

Signature of C_hartered Accountant’

Name} of Chartered Accou ntant
Membership No. of ICAI

Date and séér:_

\




